Plainfield Planning Commission Minutes

Monday September 1st 2025
Present: Will Colgan, David Scheckman, Jesse Cooper, and Charlie Cogbill

Will called the meeting to order and asked for a motion to the minutes of the last meeting. David made the
motion and Jesse seconded it. The motion was approved.

Will said Karen won’t be able to make the meeting so the discussion on the permit application and fees should
wait until she can attend the meeting. He also said it would be good to have her input on the discussion around
keeping a minor subdivision being more than the exempt subdivision and less than a four lot major subdivision.
The idea would be to keep this minor subdivision application even simpler than the current minor subdivision.
When the subdivision is straightforward and meets all the zoning requirements could it be done
administratively? She has more experience with the past histories of subdivisions in the town and can provide
advice on how often that occurs.

Will asked David if he had any response from the Select Board concerning a letter he wrote to them requesting a
vote on the Village Expansion Project. David said he had a conversation with Pete Youngbaer and while Peter’s
initial response was that the vote wasn’t going to happen, he did accept that there could be a way to have some
form of vote but didn’t commit to anything. Will mentioned the possibility of a petition vote. David said that
wasn’t on his mind but some way for the broader population in town to weight in would be good.

David went on to explain his objections to the East Village project and specifically about how it has progressed
without sufficient transparency. The town meeting vote was to approve the formation of the town committee to
pursue the project. The purchase and sales agreement between the town and seller was approved by the Select
Board which would indicate the project is going to happen. Will said he thought the sales agreement had many
contingencies but at the moment did not know of it has been made public. David said if the grant application has
been submitted without town voter approval and the grant is approved then there will not have been a chance for
the voters to have a say. There was discussion on the difficulty of getting a vote in time before the grant
application is submitted and the general issue with the mechanics and expense of voting outside of general
elections.

David said that with any state funded loans there wouldn’t be a way to prioritize flood victims or Plainfield
residents as buyers of the proposed lots. That was one of the fundamental goals of the project.

Will said he has a request from the East Village committee for a letter saying the project complies with the town
plan that will be submitted with the grant proposal. He said he would put a letter together and send it out for any
edits and comments. It needs to be done by the end of the week. There was discussion on how the project does fit
into the housing section of the Town Plan. David was concerned it might not meet other sections of the town
plan, an example would be concerning wetlands and traffic.

Jesse said he felt comfortable saying the project met the goals of the Town Plan and the details concerning
wetlands and traffic as well as others would be address in the hearing process before the Development Review
Board (DRB). David said he was not convinced 40 lots and 60 units of housing is the best thing as a town project
and that in his opinion was approached in a backwards way. He felt a broader set of questions should have been
at the start of the project. He thinks there are better ways to replace the housing lost in the flood. Voters in town
need a say and he needs to see more details.

Jesse said he felt the project did meet the goals of the Town Plan while David said some people felt the wetland
concerns were just as important as the housing. Keeping the traffic on Main St below a certain threshold is also
important. He said he didn’t want to sign on to a letter he disagreed with.



Will said he would send the letter out to members for comments and editing.

David said he would like to make a list of all the changes we had agreed upon for the subdivision amendments
and a list of what still needed to be discussed. Will said that would be a great idea.

Will mentioned that the Neighborhood Development Area (NDA) boundary amendment application would be
submitted next week and the Downtown Board would be considering it soon.

Will asked Charlie if he had any comments.

He said he had concern that the current subdivision amendments under discussion were brought forth by the East
Village committee and were there to “grease the skid” so to speak for the development. He thought that was not
the proper way to follow the process.

Will suggested that having larger proposals that have not occurred in town before can point out short comings in

the zoning that need addressing. Charlie maintained that the time for changes specific to a proposal should come
after that proposal.

The meeting adjourned at 8 pm



